Sarah-jayne Boyle

LDP-PS-REP-40

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir /Madam

Desmond O‘NEILL_

27 January 2020 1%

Planning

LDP Draft Plan Strategy 2032- re James Doherty

DOHERTY J RESPONSE REGARDING GLENMORAN - Local Development Plan

(LDP) draft Plan Strategy.pdf

I refer to the above and attach a response to The LDP draft Plan Strategy 2032

Kind Regards

Dessie O'Neill

Desmond O'Neill

1E
ARCHITECTURAL & DESIGN SERVICES RECE%‘% E"’j

17 MAIN STREET,
DROMORE,
CoTYRONE.

BT78 3AE.

tel 028 82 897052
mobile

E-mail -

Derry City and Strabane District Caounci:

77 JAN 2000 |

36




~ Your Details

Q1. Are you responding as an individual, as an organisation or as an agent acting on behalf
of individual, group or organisation? [i:cui:

Please ony dck ore
E Individual i “lesee [ Goostion 2, teer oooe o Socroe C

E Organisation o ssse Al 11 e romar i QuUEstons 11 e sete, e orses 1 Sers
Q Agenz {Flegse B lhe gy 2ol QUSFUEas I 908 Z@ruan, IRen Dres 10 Secion b)) =
Strabane District Councit
cCEWVED

77 JAN 2020

Q2. What is your name?

Title ] MR

Tirst Name iReioize)  DESMOND

Last Name i teqa-edi | ONEILL ;

Q3. Did you respond to the previous LDP Preferred Options Paper?
[: Yes

E/ No

E Lnsure

Loction O Individuals

Address (Reo e ‘

I

Town ez, l

Post code {Gen reo)

On comoletion, please proceed to Section F



oo Organisation

if you reve selected that you are responding as an organisation, there are a number of detaiis
that we are .egally required to obtain from you. if you are responding on behalf of a group or
organsation, please compiete this section, then proceed to Section F

Organisation / Group Neme Fouimes NiA

Your joo Tile / Position (<o, ri L

Orcanisatior / Group Address : ¢

Address Feo e

Town Fanuiron

Postcode iFas -

On comoletior, please proceed to Section F




secton - Agents

if you reve selecied that you are resoonding on tehalf of another inoivigual, organisation or
group there are a rumber of details that we are (egally reouired 10 ootain from you. Please
provide getails of the ingivicual, organisation or grouo that you are representing.

Client Contact Details

Titie / First Name (Bon e JAMES

Last Name iPec 1vact | DOHERTY

Organisation / Group Address (f ol 2zt im0 asoue

Town (P isen: |

Postcode (Fon ioal

Email adaress ien . oo _

On corroiction, please proceed to Section F

Agent Contact Details

Tite / First Name [Rocdoo DESMOND

Last Name ilFoo gaal | O'NEILL

Orcanrisation / Group Address f o oren [ aoove

Address (Raa real ‘ 17

| MAIN STREET
Town Requirec | DROMORE
Postcode ihec L= BT783AE

On completion, please proceed to Section F

Q4. Would you like us to contact you,A your client or both in relation to this response or
future consultations on the LDP? Please only select one

E\/ Agent : Clierz E Botn



-Soundness

Tre LDP oraft Plen Strategy will be examinec at 'ndependent Examination {IE) in regard to it
‘soundness’. Accordingly, your responses shou.c oe based on sourdness and directed &t specific
strateg ¢ policies or proposals that you corsider 1o oe ursound, along with your reasons, The
tests of soundness are set out pelow ir Sectior J.

Those wishing to make representatiors seexing to cnange the dra®t Plan Strategy snould clearly
state why tney consider the document 10 pe unsound having regard to the sourdness tests

in Secion J. Tis very imporiant that wher you gre sLomiting your representation that your
resporse ref.ects the most appropriate scundness test(s) which you believe the draft Pian Strategy
fails to meet “here will be 1o furtner opportun'ty 1o submitinformation once the consulitation
period has c.oseo unless the Indecerdent Examiner requiests i1

Those wiro maxe a ‘epresentation seeking o charge the LDP dra’t Plan Strategy shouid also

state beiow wheiner they wisn 10 be hearo oraly at the inceoendent Examination (Please see
www.pacni.gov.uk ‘or further detzils on tre T srocedures.)

- Type of Procedure

Q5. Please indicate if you would like your representation to be dealt with by: | o red)
Please select one item only

E/ Written (Choose this procedure to have your representatior considered in written form only)
[: Oral Hearing {Choose this procedure to present your representation orally at the public hearing)

Unless you specifically request a hearing, the Independent Examiner will proceed on the basis
that you are content to have your representation considered in written form only.

Please note that the Independent Examiner will be expected to give the same careful
consideration to written representations as to those representations dealt with by oral hearing.



- Is the draft Plan Strategy Sound?

Your comments should be set oul in UL Tris will gssist the independent Examirer to urderstenc
the issues you raise. You will only de ab.e to submis further additional information if tre
Independent Sxaminer invites you to do so.

Sound

If you consider the Plan Strategy to be Sound and wish to support the LDP Plan Strategy, please
set out your comments below.

Sttach addizional s~ectis) F necassary, but please be es clear and cenase as possible

" Unsound

In this section, we will be asking you to specity which pari(s) of the draft Plar Strategy you
consider 10 be ursounc.

Note: If you wisn to inform us that more thar cne part o° tne draft Plan Strategy is unsound each
part shouid be listed separately, anc Sections J ana K filied out for eacn separate part of the dreft
Dian Strategy {i.e. if you beleve that multiple paris of the draft Pian Siralegy are ursoung, p.ezse
fit out multiple copies of Sections J & K



Th's should relate to only one sectior, paragraon or policy of the LDP draft Pizn Strategy. I¢ YO
wish to inform us trat you consider more than one part of tre LDP draf: Plan Strategy is unsound,
yOu can submit further representations by comp.eting end sLuomitting additional cooies of 11is
seciion

Procedural tests

fo be eddessed by he PAC[: P1. Has the plan been prepared in accordance with the Council’s timetable and the
Statement of Community Involvement?

lo be ediressed by Ihe PACE P2. Has the Council prepared its Preferred Options Paper and taken into account any
representations made?

Wb diesed iy e P | P3. Has the plan been subject to Sustainability Appraisal including Strategic
~ Environmental Assessment?

o be adiessed by Ihe PACL 'P4. Did the Council comply with the regulations on the form and content of its plan and
on the procedure for preparing the pltan?

{_onsistency tests
obe atfssed by the PACE C1. Did the Council take account of the Regional Development Strategy?
lobe edhessed by the PACE C2. Did the Council take account of its Community Plan?

fobe edtessed by e PACE C3. Did the Council take account of policy and guidance issued by the Department

Coherence and effectiveness tests

obe edessed by Ihe mE CEL. The plan sets out a coherent strategy from which its policies and atlocations
logically flow and where cross boundary issues are relevant, is it in conflict with the
plans of neighbouring Councils.

o be ddessed by lhe PACE CE2. The strategy, policies and allocations are realistic and appropriate having
considered the relevant alternatives and are founded on a robust evidence base.

lobe adhessed by Ihe m[: CE3. There are clear mechanisms for implementation and monitoring.



section - Which partis) of the draft Plan Strategy sre
you commenting on?

Th's should relate to orily one sectior, caragraor or policy of the LDP draft Plen Strategy If you
wisn to inform us that you consider more than one part of the LDP draft Plar Strategy is unsound,

you can submit further represeniations by comoieting end suomitting adaitional copies of 1nis
secuon.

Relevant Chapter number(s)

{anc/ or) Relevant Policy number(s}

{anc/or] Relevant Paragraph number(s)

{anc/or) District Proposals Map

Piease give full details of why you corsider ihis part of the LDP draft Plan Strategy to oe unsound,
havirg regard 10 the tests(s) you nave idertified above. Please be as Clear ard concise aspossoe.

e rwal area. The cument proposed plan appruach s @ lop-down saizgy which will nat work|
o ofher rural area areas InD‘un &&mﬂ%ﬁﬂnﬂ. - A
Gienmovan hes expesienced ing growdh in he previous_planni mﬁﬁdﬁwmmummw: hiusing need

koo . . ”
hm%‘mﬂnmmmumwm vl ol g s s e oDy iy and St D Core

proposed expers wll provide proper Bebily for el in et area
D T e e Lt e e
%_mhﬂhwmt ic balece o e cument spatial imbalance

infe Locat Plan {LDP) 20321n that it oo much i
hi s.i‘tesmma?ra min Development Plan (LDP) 2032in places emphasis on
s

Allach additonal sreats) [ necessary, hut piease be s cless and concise gs possible

if you consicer the LDP draft Plan Strategy to be unsound, glease orovide getalls of wnat
changes(s) you consider necessary to make the LDP draft Plan Strategy soura

The_inclusion of my clients land as idenlified will help resolve
the issuses raised and will make the LDP draft strategy sound

Attach additonal sreetis) f necsssary, but please be 2s clear and Concise 23 oossible |




Lection U Sustainability Appraisal

fyou wisn 1o submit an ‘expression of opinior’ in «elation to the Sustainability Appra’sa. (SA} of
the LDP oraft Plan Strategy (incoroorating tre Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) cilease
state them below or by ermail to LDP@DerryStrabane.com, If sencing by email, please ciearly
state thet your comimens are ir reiation to te SA

/

Altach addiional sreells) [ necessary, bul please be #s clesr and concise os possible

“o0 v Draft Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA
or AA)

'f you nave any comments or opinions n relatior (o the  Dra’t Habiats Reguiation Assessmer:
(~RA) reporl of the LD? dralt 2lar Strateqgy, please submit .nem delow or by emari to LDP@
DerryStrabane com. If sending oy email, please ciearly state that your comments are in reiat'on to
the HRA.

/

Attach addiional sreetls) friecossary, bl plesse be 2s

and concise gs possible

. Draft Equality impact Assessment (EGIA)

Fyou nave any comments or opinions in retation 10 the Draft Equality impact Assessmen:

(ZQUA) report of the LDP draft Plar Strategy, please sLbmit thern below or by emaito L.DP@
DerryStrabane.com. If sending by email, please clearly state that Your commenis are in relat on to
the EQIA

/

Altach additonal s~eelis) | necessary. but please be as clez- and concise as possible.

cecion L Draft Rural Needs Impact Assessment (RNIA)

f you nave any comments or opiniors in reation o the Dralt Rural Needs Impact Assessment
(RNIA) report of the LDP draft Plan Sirategy, please submit them below or by email to LDP@
DerryStrabane.com. If sending by email, please clearly slate that your commenis are in reiat’'on to
the RNIA

Allach additional s~eells) { necassary, but glease be 25 clear and concise s possible.




GLENMORAN






